London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

, \\V /‘
hef

Licensing Sub-Committee

Agenda

Wednesday 4 October 2017
5.00 pm
Council Chamber - Hammersmith Town Hall

MEMBERSHIP
Administration: Opposition:
Councillor Colin Aherne Councillor Adronie Alford

Councillor Natalia Perez (Chair)

CONTACT OFFICER: Ainsley Gilbert
Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
@: 02087532088
E-mail: ainsley.gilbert@Ibhf.gov.uk

Reports on the open agenda are available on the Council’s website:
www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy

Members of the public are welcome to attend. Speaking at Licensing meetings is
restricted to those who have submitted a representation and registered to speak.

A loop system for hearing impairment is provided, along with disabled access to the
building.

Date Issued: 25 September 2017


http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy

B
3

- |

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Licensing Sub-Committee
Agenda

4 October 2017

Pages
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item,
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or any
other significant interest which they consider should be declared in the
public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature
of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or
as soon as it becomes apparent.

At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, give
evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor must
then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is
discussed and any vote taken.

Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration.
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest.

Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions
and Standards Committee.

SWALLOW COFFEE SHOP, 75 GOLDHAWK ROAD, W12 8EG (5PM) 1-28

CHELSEA GRILL, 301 NORTH END ROAD, W14 9NS (6PM OR 29 - 46
AFTER CONSIDERATION OF THE FIRST APPLICATION,
WHICHEVER IS THE LATER)



REQUEST FOR AN ADJOURNMENT OF THE HEARING TO
CONSIDER 2-14 LILLIE ROAD, LONDON, SW6 1TU

The Noise Nuisance service has requested an adjournment of this
hearing to a date after 23 October 2017. The request was made owing
to the case officer, Keith Mehaffy, being unavailable for personal
reasons. The Noise Nuisance service has considered whether another
officer would be able to attend a hearing within the 20 working days
allowed for consideration, but has concluded that only Keith Mehaffy
can effectively present the service’s representation owing to his
knowledge of the case.

The applicant has been consulted and has confirmed that they have no
objection to the adjournment, so long as the hearing is rearranged
before 27 October. The Licensing Authority has been consulted as they
made a representation, and they have confirmed that they do not object
to the adjournment.

Members are invited to consider the request and the responses from the
applicant and the Licensing Authority and determine whether it is in the
public interest to adjourn the hearing.



Agenda Iltem 3

Contents

Page
1. THE APPLICATION ... 2
1.2 Application Requested...........cooovieiiieeiieee 2
1.3 Proposed Hours of Operation ... 2
1.4 Applicants Operating Schedule.............ccoovviiiiiiiieiiiie e, 2
2. BACKGROUND ....coovviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2-3
3. CONSULTATION .utiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieeeiansianssreesssssnnsesasssesnnnsnnnnnnnnnne 3
3.1 Relevant Representations............cccovvvvviviiiiiieeeeeeeceiiies e eeeeeeanns 3
4. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS......cotiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 3-4
5. PROPOSED CONDITIONS ....oooiviiiiieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 4-7
APPENDICES
Copy of the Application 8-15
Copy of Representation from the Noise and Nuisance Officer &
Relevant Correspondence 16-18
Plan of the Premises 19
Map Showing Location of Premises 20

Copy of Representation from Local Resident and Applicant Response 21-24

Special Licensing Policy for the Shepherds Bush Area 25-28

Page 1



1.2

1.3

14

2.1.

2.2.

THE APPLICATION

On the 11 August 2017, Swallow Coffee Shop Limited submitted an application for a
premises licence to be granted in respect of the premises known as Swallow Coffee Shop,
75 Goldhawk Road, London, W12 8EG.

Application Requested

The applicant is applying for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol on the premises
only.

Proposed Hours of Operation

Sale of alcohol on the premises
Monday to Sunday 12:00 until 19:30

Hours premises open to the public
Monday to Sunday 07:30 until 20:00

A copy of the application can be seen on pages 8-15 of this report.
Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicants are proposing in section M of their application steps to promote the four
licensing objectives. The steps proposed can be seen on page 14 of this report.

On the 20 September 2017 the Noise and Nuisance Officer withdrew his objection as the
applicant agreed to add the 2 following conditions to the licence:

1. The sale and supply of alcohol on the premises, to include the rear external area, shall be
to customers seated at tables by waiter/waitress service.

2. The premises shall close and all patrons to have departed the premises, no later than 30
minutes after the terminal hour for the sale by retail of alcohol on the premises.

A copy of the representation from the Noise and Nuisance Officer and relevant
correspondence can be seen on pages 16-18 of this report.

BACKGROUND

The premises are located on Goldhawk Road at its junction with Richford Street. The
premises operates as a cafe on the ground floor and basement of the building with a small
outdoor rear area in the basement. A plan of the premises can be seen on page 19 of this
report.

The main access to the premises is located on the corner of Goldhawk Road and Richford
Street. There is a mixture of both commercial and residential properties located within the
Goldhawk Road area. A map showing the location of the premises can be seen on page 20
of this report.

Page 2



2.3.

2.4.

3.1

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

There are several options of transport away from the area including buses and taxis which
run from in and around the Goldhawk Road and Shepherd’s Bush Green area. Goldhawk
Road tube station is a minute’s walk away from the premises, Shepherd’s Bush Market tube
station is a 5 minute walk away and Shepherds Bush tube station a 10 minute walk away.

The premises are situated within the Cumulative Impact Policy for the Shepherds Bush Area.
CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises. The application was advertised in a local
circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by the Regulations. The Council
has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant and parties that have made
representations in respect of the application.

Relevant Representations

The licensing section has received 1 representation from the owner of a small restaurant
opposite the premises. A copy of the representation from the restaurant owner and the
response from the applicant can be seen on pages 21-24 of this report.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Section 6.1 page 13 of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP) states that in
determining an application where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing
Authority will, where appropriate, take into account the cumulative (collective) effect of the
number, type and density of licensed premises already existing in the area. A saturation of
licensed premises can attract customers to an area to such a degree that it has an adverse
impact on the surrounding area beyond the control of individual licence holders.

Section 6.2 page 13 of the SLP states that in accordance with paragraph 13.30 of the
Secretary of State’s current Guidance, where the cumulative effect of many licensed
premises within an area gives rise to problems of public disorder and nuisance in the
surrounding area, the Licensing Authority may consider it inappropriate for any further
licensed premises to be established in the area, or extension to licensed hours of existing
premises to be approved. In such circumstances, an application for a licence for activities
which would undermine the promotion of any of the four Licensing Objectives would be
refused.

Section 6.4 page 13 of the SLP states that in 2011 the Licensing Authority also identified
Shepherd’'s Bush as an area which was suffering adversely from the concentration of a
number of licensed premises in a specified area. After an extensive evidence gathering
process a further special policy was adopted by the Licensing Authority in June 2011. This
policy is also only applicable where relevant representations are made in the area specified.
This special policy was also reviewed in 2015 and data from the police, ambulance service
and noise complaints assessed. The conclusions were similar to the results of the review of
the Fulham Broadway special policy, with a reduction in alcohol related crime, anti-social
behavior and noise complaints after midnight. The Special licensing policy for the Shepherds
Bush area can be seen on pages 25-28 of this report.

Section 6.8 of the SLP page 14 states that in coming to any decision regarding cumulative

impact the Licensing Authority will also have regard to other mechanisms outside of the
licensing regime which may also be available to address this issue, these are:

Page 3



4.5.

4.6.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

e Planning controls (where development or change of use is involved, or where trading
hours are limited by planning conditions)

e Police enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-social behaviour.

e Prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such premises who is
selling alcohol to people who are drunk

e Prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff at such premises who is
selling to underage persons or selling illegal alcohol or tobacco

e Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary events on
grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise emanating from the
premises, for up to 24 hours.

e The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, business or
Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.

e Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours where
serious anti-social behavior is taking place at licensed premises under the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.

Section 10.1 page 18 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will require the applicant
to demonstrate within the operating plan how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent
disturbance and protect amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing
Objectives are met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the
Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the Licensing
Objectives would be met.

Section 10.2 page 19 of the SLP states that in considering an application, the Licensing
Authority will consider the adequacy of proposed measures to remove or effectively manage
the potential for public nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

It is the Council’'s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine applications with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety,
Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant representations
received; the applicant’'s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted Statement of Licensing
Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing
Act.

The operating schedule and the comments made by responsible authorities and interested
parties are clearly important considerations.

Should the committee decide to grant the application it is requested that consideration be
given to any additional conditions to promote further the licensing objections that may be
offered by the applicant at the hearing.

Accordingly, the Act imposes the following mandatory conditions upon this Licence:

1. Mandatory Condition

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

Page 4



(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised
to sell or supply alcohol), or

(if) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.Mandatory Condition

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. Mandatory Condition
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance

Page 5



ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

() beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

5. Mandatory Condition

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(ii) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Page 6



6. Mandatory Condition

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Page 7



Application for a premises licence to be

. . o {*4\
granted under the Licensing Act 2003 E ) f. a,_.,_f{
B Iav8
A 4y
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham hammersmith & fulham
Transport & Technical Services
Environmental Health Service Group - Licensing Team //{;E;;;g?}%\
PO Box 66532, London W8 9G.J P AN\

3

> ved Q)
Tel: 0208753 1081 : & nece ©

Email: licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk 3 L0 =
Web:  www.Ibhf.gov.uk " 33 MG &
‘.ﬂ'
\
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST o, //

ot E—

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside
the boxes and written in black ink.” Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of

the completed form for your records.

e __Swallow Coffee Shop Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

75 Goldhawk Road

Post town London B ‘ Postcode W12 8EN Gt' (520 M\;JL’

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 16.250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability M  please complete section (B)
partnership
i as a partnership (other than limited liability) [J  please complete section (B)

Page 8



i asan unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club
d) a charity
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

OO00O0OO0oOoag

[

]

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

M

L]
[

Other Title (for

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth 'am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town J

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 9




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Postcode

Post town ‘

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Swallow Coffee Shop Limited

Address
75 Goldhawk Road, London W12 8EH _

Registered number (where applicable)

9745443 .

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 10



Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
g § [ sTolo 2o s]7]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [(TT I TTII11]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Cafe currently selling food (soup, salads, sandwiches, pastries, snacks)

and hot and cold soft drinks, situated on the corner of Goldhawk Road, W12,
and Richford Street, W6. The premises comprise a ground floor and
basement, goether with a small enclosed (but open air) outside space

(set up with two tables to seat up to 8 people). It has two toilets, one for men
and one for women. There is also a cellar which is locked to the public and
used only for office space and storage. No off-supplies of alcohol is proposed
and the supply of alcohol is ancillary to the supply of food.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one L : *,
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) ;’;?;e tick al that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) | live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or(g)

) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

NUO O O0OO0OoOooOooao

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises %

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 12:00 | 19:30 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

N/A

Tue 12:00 | 19:30

Wed 12:00 | 19:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 12:00 | 19:30 N/A

Thur 12:00 | 19:30

Sat 12:00 | 19:30

Sun 12:00 | 19:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name .
Matthew Richard Parkes

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known) 600/6446/8 (Qual. Approval-No~ Legal 8 Social-Responsibilities
of & Pérsonal Licence Holder Level 2 = Cait No5364453(1))

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

-Laser-kearning-Awards i~ { @ lk, /\‘\:7'\’-" ) {:;me-'

Page 12



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon m-go 2000

Tue |} 50|07 0O

Wed 15340120 00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur 13356 |00 00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

e
]
P

w29,

Set e vo e

Sun 38 |00 L 0D

Page 13



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

All sales of alcohol shall be ancillary to food.

Alcohol shall be only be censumed within the area demarcated on the plan.

The Licence Holder / DPS / Manager shall ensure there is no consumption of alcohol

beyond the demarcated area. At least one member of staff on duty whilst this licence is being used shall be trained in the
reguirements of the Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under the Act and conditions
of the Premises Licence. Written records of this training shall be retained and made available to police and authorised officers
of the Licensing Authority on request.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Appropriate signage shall be displayed in prominent positions, informing customers they are being recorded on CCTV.
CCTV covering areas inside and outside of the premises shall be installed and maintained to police recommendations with
properly maintained log arrangements.

A staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all
times that the premises are open to the public. This staff member will be able to show police or authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority recent data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall
be almost instantaneous.CCTV shall be working and recording correctly at all times.

All images shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

c) Public safety

An incident record shall be maintained by the Licence Holder / Designated Premises Supervisor/ Manager that details
incidents that occur in or in the immediate vicinity of the premises. This shall include refused sales, any incidents of disorder,
seizures of drugs or offensive weapens, any faults in the CCTV system, and ejections from the premises as a minimum.

The incident record shall be kept on the premises and be available for inspection by the police or an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority at all times the premises is open.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signs shall be prominently displayed in the outside area reminding patrons there are residents living nearby and instructing
them to respect the neighbours and to conduct their behaviour accordingly.

A refusals record shall be kept at the premises to record details of all refusals to sell alcohol.

This record shall contain the date and time of the incident, a description of the customer, the name of the staff member who
refused the sale, and the reason the sale was refused.

The record shall be made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 age restricted sales policy and shall display appropriate signage advising
customers of this policy.

All staff shall be trained in the Proof of Age policy and how to identify acceptable means of identification.

Page 14




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

© | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ||
¢ I have enclosed the plan of the premises. ' M
® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable.
¢ Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.
e |l understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be

M
M
rejected. W
¢ Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have

included documents demonstrating my entitliement to work in the United Kingdom (please [ ]

read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a
licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable

activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

<] =z
Signature / %{J //01// o
Date Z - T - _7
Capacity 0{@5 CT—OQ

Declaration +

Page 15




Layug Karen: H&F

_— —_————— = —_— ey

Subject: Re: 75 Goldhawk Road

From: Mehaffy, Keith: TTS-EnvHealth: RBKC

Sent: 20 September 2017 16:10

To: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 75 Goldhawk Road

Hi Karen
I can confirm that my representation is withdrawn

Kind regards
Keith

Keith Mehaffy
Bi-borough Area Senior Environmental Health officer
Noise and Nuisance Team (East) | Residential

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham | Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
Council Offices, 37 Pembroke Road, London, W8 6PW | Tel: 0207 341 5702
www.lbhf.gov.uk and www.rbkc.gov.uk

If you would like to comment about the service that you have received please click here and complete our
quick survey.

From: Matt Parkes

Sent: 20 September 2017 14:53

To: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@Ibhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 75 Goldhawk Road

Importance: High

Hi Karen

Further to our telephone conversation I am writing to confirm that I am happy to abide by both conditions
put forward by Mr Mehaffy.

Many thanks

Matt Parkes

Swallow Coffee Shop Ltd
75 Goldhawk Road
London

W12 8EH

On 20 Sep 2017, at 09:45, Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@Ibhf.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Parkes

Condition 1 would permit the operation of your business as you have stated below,
where the sale and supply of alcohol is different the sale is classed as the place
where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract i.e. whilst the payment takes place
at the counter it must be appropriated to the contract to customers seated at tables
by waiter/waitress service. Please let me know if you need any further information in
relation to this condition, otherwise | would appreciate if you could confirm whether
you agree for the condition to be added to you licence.

Paée 16



I have contacted committee services in relation to the time of the hearing and shall
let you know as soon as | hear from them. Is there any chance of rescheduling your
meeting to an earlier time?

Yours sincerely

Karen Layug | Licensing Officer

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Transport & Technical Services, Environmental Health Service Group, PO Box 66532,
London W8 9GJ

Telephone: 020 8753 3614

www.rbke.gov.uk and www.Ibhf.qgov.uk

If you would like to comment about the service that you have received please click here and
complete our quick survey.

Have you signed up to our email notifications to receive alerts of relevant applications
received by this department? If you would like to sign up, please click here

From: Matt Parkes

Sent: 20 September 2017 06:17

To: licensing <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 75 Goldhawk Road
Importance: High

Many thanks for your email.

I can confirm that | agree to amend my application by adding condition (2) proposed by Mr
Mehaffy and would be content for that condition to be added to the licence if granted.

As to condition (1), our current practice is for sales to be made at the counter, but all food
and drinks for on-site consumption are then delivered to the table. I would prefer to continue
that practice since this allows for central control and oversight of the sales and the taking of
payment at the point of purchase (and targeted CCTV to cover this). To be clear, no alcohol
would be served over the counter (and there would be no off-sales of alcohol in any
circumstances). In other words, I would propose that sale of alcohol would be from the
counter, but supply of alcohol (including to the rear external area) would be by
waiter/waitress service.

However, if this is not acceptable to the Licensing Sub-Committee, I would be content for

condition (1) proposed by Mr Mehaffy to be added to the licence if granted.
Many thanks

Matt Parkes

Swallow Coffee Shop Ltd
75 Goldhawk Road
London

W12 8EH

Pade 17



Memorandum

DATE: September 21, 2017

TO: Hammersmith and Fulham Licensing Team
FROM: Keith Mehaffy extension 5702
RE: Application for the grant of a premises licence Swallow

Coffee Shop 75 Goldhawk Road London W12 8EG.
UNIFORM Reference 2017/01066/LAPR-NEW GRANT

I am in receipt of the application for the grant of a new premises licence at the above
premises. The application is for a Cafe on ground floor and basement with rear
garden area and the following licensable activity.

Sale of alcohol on the premises Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 19:30 hours

The operating schedule states that alcohol will be sold with food at the premises. It is
difficult to know if this will be something light to eat or whether the alcohol sale will be
with a substantial meal. In a coffee shop the food available will not normally be of a
substantial meal standard and this condition would not have significant effect in
promoting the 4 licensing key objectives.

I consider that it would be more important to ensure that the alcohol is sold to
customers seated at tables by waiter/waitress service, as this will maintain the
restaurant nature of the premises. The external garden area will also be open to the
public during the hours of operation of the premises, there are two tables and 8
chairs outside in this area and alcohol should be sold in the same manner within this
area. ltis for this reason | am making this representation under the prevention of
public nuisance key objective.

I would therefore request that if the Licensing Sub-Committee are minded to grant
this application, the following conditions are considered.

1. The sale and supply of alcohol on the premises, to include the rear external
area, shall be to customers seated at tables by waiter/waitress service.

2. The premises shall close and all patrons to have departed the premises, no
later than 30 minutes after the terminal hour for the sale by retail of alcohol on
the premises.

I hope that this information is useful, please do not hesitate to contact me on the -
above telephone number should you wish to discuss this matter further.

Mr Keith Mehaffy

Area Senior Environmental Health Officer
Noise and Nuisance Team

Page 18



_£VI06L:AIva]  3SVE | S3A03%03HD!  HAY 'NawNa
EvDool:1 | g
____jlslavos| :moisnaw| onon

Lo7LLi08E
‘on gor

UAOSHDS TVLOL

NYId HOOTd ONNOYS -INIW3sve
AL SNIMYEG

D38 2LM NOGNO' ‘a¥OH MMYHAT0D 62
‘3L sor

I . aNano
woareuBgsubsepmdeauoayle 11y cerpapgeszin) Ladll]
XVE NLOM NOGNOT 'L33u1s HILSIONOTID Q10 L2

SNOISIAHAY

Y3YY 3dv0S3 40 SNvaW = |
VRV WNIMNOD = ]
S3SINIHA GISINAA 40 INALXYA =

ONIQTINE 40 NOLYDOT =

SNDISAT HAY jo
Aiiasuodses ey 1ou aie uayd ey uo PoiiBep Duipiom Jo Bujpeys ‘Bupne)co Auy

oF ePIND
paid AgeiBay pus By Ui eounpIcdss svﬁ_-e.czdea-:n&.éu.zh

Ansilay pue

Hiom Bupjing Jo

P/ 4
fum o} seouejsunaup AU uj pesn eq jou pinoys Bumesp sﬁm$

Pog|UBIENG oq jou ued fomiNaoe sjEDs espByo

29 Jou Us> Ayasuodsay ‘SNDISIQ HAY of parodal oq tsni
Bumeip sitp vl papxdep uojRULIOW] Biy LW sspuadansp fuy

"SHE U Payoaya oq jenl suajsuaLLp
PUS S{aAdl iy PoIEI9 espIOLGO seoun seosns payeiy oy
PUB Of uaxe; e syBioy Bugeo Bupnay BUGISUWIP Jouslyl iy

SNOISIQ HAY 49 penss) suogeoyoads pue SoinpayDs 'sBupmeaip
JeAdRl Jauio I8 Y UogouN{UeS U] Pl oq of 5f Buwaip siyL

9jou jraues

g

0 pojgos 39 ou jsnw Buwasp sy b
SPNL|
Joud  Jnoyum Bupmaip =y o hﬁmﬁécﬁhu \‘lw NT\L Qmw

Q0L

NV1d 40074 GNfogs 2

BN/ ran,
oy M

| SLX3 2yi4 %
d_m:m_x‘mztm NI ©

e
-y Daopse |

() 31908

EIJI.'I&IO
/ _ NV1d 40074 INIW3SYE




Weyiny g ylwsswwey

£707 doS Tz uo pawulg "PaAtssal s3ybL |1y *p1T dnots uopeuLiogu] dHewpueT Jo Asaunod paonpoddad sdejy J10351H
.*z: 9002 “P31 [euoneusRiuL A¥sanig yBLAdoD pue @dnoo uopewIojuT0as ayL Aq 3yBiiAdon ®paleansy sl
’ 05917 jeds

'
-

30U3317 £T0Z dNOJD UOKRWIOJUI0SD BYL B "€TZETO00TV] SO £T0Z SIY6H aseqelep pue JyBLAdoD umos €]

a5

i i
Wwey|n4 3 yjwsiswweH Jo y

™

m:okom coucoq




SWALLOW COFFEE SHOP LIMITED
75 GOLDHAWK ROAD
LONDON W12 8EG

Hammersmith & Fulham Licensing Team
By email

12 September 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing further to the application of Swallow Coffee Shop Ltd for an alcohol
licence.

I have seen an objection to the application sent by Amir Shah of K2 Chicken. He makes
a number of points I wish to respond to:

e Whilst I appreciate that there may be alcohol related issues in the Goldhawk
Road area, I do not believe that the grant of that application will exacerbate
those issues. First, alcohol will not be available for off-sales. Secondly, alcohol
will be served only with food. Thirdly, the premises will be monitored by
CCTV. Fourthly, my staff and I will be operating the Challenge 25 policy
(dealing specifically with the issue of drunken youngsters raised by Mr Shah).
Fifthly, we already operate a policy of not allowing people onto the premises
who appear to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs; that policy will
continue.

* I would note that my premises were previously used by Kerr & Co. They
moved to the opposite corner of Richford Street/Goldhawk Road into premises
that were formerly a public house. In addition, other local pubs (such as The
Goldhawk) have closed down. Moreover, my offering is nothing like that of a
public house. My experience suggests that any problems arising from drunken
behaviour (certainly during the hours that I propose being open, ie no later
than 8pm including “drinking up time’) stem from off-sales of alcohol at a cheap
price, rather than from those who have drunk alcohol with food in a restaurant
or café.

Page 21



o Even if relevant, I do not believe that my business is competitive with that of
other local businesses: Swallow will remain predominantly a coffee shop
serving food and, I hope, will be able to serve alcohol to those who wish to have
a glass of wine or a beer with their food.

I'note that Mr Shah's objection is said to be supported by a “number of other small
restaurant owners” but he has failed to identify who they might be. I am not aware
myself of any other local objections.

I would add that I am acutely sensitive to the issues caused by excessive alcohol and
drug use in the area, as I have witnessed the effects myself (both as a shop owner and
as a local resident). The very last thing I would wish to do is add to those issues.

I have also attached an unsolicited email from the Richford Street Residents’
Association, which appears to indicate support for my proposal. I believe that the
coffee shop will provide a safe and calm place for local residents to enjoy a pleasant
drink with their food.

I have also seen the helpful observations of Keith Mehaffy, Area Senior Environmental
Health Officer. In response to his proposed conditions, I would note:

° All food and drinks purchased for consumption on the premises are ordered
and paid for at the counter (ensuring that ordering and payment are monitored
by the staff and will also, under my proposal, be monitored by CCTV), but are
delivered by staff to the table. This model would continue and would apply
equally to alcoholic drinks. Only products for consumption off the premises
are passed over at the counter and, as noted above, I will not be selling alcoholic
drinks for consumption off the premises.

° Iam entirely content that the premises close and all patrons depart from the
premises no later than 30 minutes after the terminal hour for the sale by retail
of alcohol on the premises.

Please do let me know if I can be of any further assistance.

Yours faithfully

Matt Parkes
Director

Page 22



Laxug Karen: HSE_F _

Subject: Hello from your Resident's Association

From: Richford Residents [mailto:richfordstreetw6 @gmail.com]
Sent: 11 September 2017 16:21

To:

Subject: Hello from your Resident's Association

Hi Matt,
it's Claudine from the Resident's Association, we met a few weeks back.

I came in this afternoon hoping to have a quick chat about hosting the next meeting but also to check in on
your drinks license request.

Your lovely barista told me that one of the chicken shops contested, claiming it will encourage bad
behavior...not sure the drinking happening in the streets (and particularly at the moment) is going to be
affected by that...fingers crossed the answer you are due to get this Wednesday will be positive for your

business.

Now, on a lighter topic, would you still be open to host our next resident's meeting?

We are aiming at scheduling a new meeting in the next 2/3 weeks and feel it would be a fantastic
opportunity for the residents to discover your delicious coffee (if they have not yet), and meet you.

In return, when sending invites and reminders, we would present your coffee shop with content you would
supply - I will share with you separately an example email from our last meeting at Bertotti.

Of course, during the meeting we would encourage participants to thank you for offering your space by
buying a drink/food.

If'so, what would be best for you: an evening during the week after 6pm (to ensure working residents can
join) or a Saturday morning?

Many Thanks for your response,

Claudine
- on behalf of the residents association -

Pagle 23



Lazug Karen: H&F

Subject: Appeal against approval of Swallow Coffee shop for Alcohol licence - 75 Goldhawk
Rd, W12 8EG
Attachments: imagel.JPG; ATT00001. txt

----Original Message-----

From: Amir Shah

Sent: 06 September 2017 18:21

To: licensing <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Appeal against approval of Swallow Coffee shop for Alcohol licence - 75 Goldhawk Rd,

W12 8EG

I'm the owner of small restaurant opposite the Swallow Coffee shop which has recently applied for
licence to sell alcohol and food. | along with number of other small restaurant owners appeal
against this approval for the following reason:

- the consumption of alcohol in the above Coffee shop will affect the local communities which are
already suffering from serious alcohol related issues where as number of youngsters and some
older persons drink during the day and cause serious nuisance to local shops in the area.

- also there are far too many restaurants/shops serving alcohol during the day along the Goldhawk
Road and therefore, instead of controlling the sale of alcohol, council shouldn't encourage any
more sale of the alcohol.

- the small restaurants are already suffering from serious issues related to increase in cost base
and poor sales do not need yet another outlet converting from Coffee shop in to alcohol serving

outlet.

Pade 24



Annex 4-
Special licensing policy for the Shepherd’s
Bush Area ‘

1. The Council has decided to introduce a special policy relating to cumulative impact (as provided by the
Secretary of State in the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (paragraphs 13.24
to 13.39) and the Council's own Statement of Licensing policy dated January 2011 (paragraph 6.1 to 6.7)
to the Shepherd’s Bush Area (being the area outlined and all premises which have a principal form of
access onto the outlined area as shown on the attached map).

2. "Cumulative impact” means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a
significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.

3. The four licensing objectives are:-

= The prevention of Crime and Disorder
» Public Safety

= The prevention of Public Nuisance

» The protection of Children from Harm
= Protection

4. This policy will apply to all licensed premises as the Shepherd’s Bush Area has been identified as being
adversely affected in terms of the licensing objectives because of the cumulative impact of the

concentration of licensed premises.

63

Page 25



November 2010

\ ,y .
~ . £ ¢ F . v
PI - B x T T g
¢ = E ol > 7 2 " L. e.n& . v
/J w EE 1 £ myROEE % T g
-~ st =3 P =8 : . 3 % 5, &
= o F 7] & ﬁr S s
d Sy | Ly RS Yy
YT IT | oG R
[T m 5 i g . M G
@ 32 |s W N, § .
o eof|¥ i
= m % b4 m m H m
E 3% % EEDE)
Fad o ¥ ® ‘m. 2 M
S B B T
« ...|| o} & .nfC. e M
-4 3 ih. B Yot . g
= PERY durpgasy - S ¢ o
= suigrave RO

T ,, Goverdale Road
i

64

Page 26

o T atoway Read

S PRoM Syel o 8T Warbeck Road 1 U
3 i oL m
3 = Devenpert e A
o | 5t Stapnan's Avense = B
3 m&«.zt&s s ikgew grinRes -
3 - I y .pwﬂnwn == \ \
Bloemtantain Avonue £, 1 ! B, s BUOH \ ,..
I I ey Read - 7 e ﬁaﬂ.onw.v/. »
== Bloamlontyin Rosd 3 N o ko Y ‘
, ! -Et = amt ~m T
hgbourng Read =Ry e 0T o v 56—?&& = ¥ 3
L et Ogmlston nw—dc_a " qm O cant ‘
o oG L ele n
b i % 2 . L
. ) % e 3 : A
2 T Oaklands 99___.: I S a@@ [ Z.EE,J RJ“.,..“.. T
delpige Grove = < s 4 .W : fm@ i 2 |
e T " Poy I
i W e T , B B - ,
= Py i
: Thorpeiank Road | e T P AN [T,

o -
- m ol . P )
e .__uﬁa H PRy e ik &N
Am W .‘.R&M 13 G;v&ﬁ,.
5 ST ﬂ?
AM ..W PUGy Efnzo .7 ,5—50 )
3 b B . St ,
R
L ; o
”M lm
{ 2 .
. Ruad < e
qeyetard RETE, 3 -
o




5. There is evidence that the cumulative impact includes serious problems of crime, disorder and public
nuisance. Having regard to the evidence, the Licensing Authority has been satisfied that it is appropriate
and necessary to include an approach to cumulative impact. The evidence for this special policy may be
viewed on request at the Council Offices.

6. Applications for new premises licences, club premises certificates or any variations within the
Shepherd’s Bush Area that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused
where a relevant representation has been made, unless the applicant can demonstrate that there will be no
negative cumulative impact on one or more of the four licensing objectives. Accordingly, the presumption
of refusal in this policy is not absolute and the circumstances of each application will be considered where

a relevant representation has been made.

7. The presumption of refusal does not relieve responsible authorities or interested parties of the need to
make a relevant representation. Applicants will need to address the special policy issues in their operating
schedules. If there are no representations the licensing authority must grant the application in terms
consistent with the operating schedule submitted.

8. The cumulative impact policy will be kept under review by the Licensing Authority

65

Page 27



ANNEX 5

Shepherds Bush Area
Cumulative Impact Zone
Data Report 2015

Page 28

66



Agenda Item 4

Contents
Page

1. THE APPLICATION ..o 30
1.2 Application Requested ... 30
1.3 Proposed Hours of Operation............cceevvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeee, 30
1.4 Applicants Operating Schedule ..........ccccviiiiiiiieiiiie e, 30

2. BACKGROUND ...coiiiicce e 30-31

3. CONSULTATION .. e 31
3.1 Relevant Representations............oouvvvveiiiiieeeeeeeceicie e e eeeeeeanns 31

4. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS......ccttiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 31-33

5. PROPOSED CONDITIONS ..o 33
APPENDICES

Copy of the Application 34-39
Copy of the Correspondence with the Police 40
Plan of the Premises 41
Map Showing Location of Premises 42
Copy of Representation from the Noise and Nuisance Officer 43-44

Copy of Representation from Local Resident and Applicant Response 45-46

Page 29



1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1.

2.2.

THE APPLICATION

On the 19 August 2017, Chelsea Grill Limited submitted an application for a premises licence
to be granted in respect of the premises known as Chelsea Grill 301 North End Road,
London, W14 9NS.

Application Requested

The applicant is applying for a new premises licence for the provision of late night
refreshment indoors and outdoors.

Proposed Hours of Operation

Provision of late night refreshment on and off the premises
Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 01:30

Hours premises open to the public
Monday to Sunday 23:00 until 01:30

A copy of the application can be seen on pages 34-39 of this report.

On 23 August 2017 the applicant amended his application in agreement with the police as
follows:

Provision of late night refreshment on and off the premises

Monday to Saturday 23:00 until 01:00
Sunday 23:00 until 00:30
Hours premises open to the public

Monday to Saturday 23:00 until 01:00
Sunday 23:00 until 00:30

A copy of the correspondence with the police can be seen on page 40 of this report.
Applicants Operating Schedule

The applicants are proposing in their application steps to promote the four licensing
objectives. The steps proposed can be seen on pages 36-37 of this report.

BACKGROUND

The premises are located on North End Road near its junction with Lillie Road. The premises
operates as a fast food restaurant and takeaway on the ground floor of the building, with
residential premises on the first to third floor of the building. A plan of the premises can be
seen on page 41 of this report.

The main access to the premises is located on North End Road. There is a mixture of both

commercial and residential properties located within the North End Road area. A map
showing the location of the premises can be seen on page 42 of this report.

Page 30



2.3.

3.1

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

There are several options of transport away from the area including buses and taxis which
run from in and around the North End Road and Lillie Road area. West Kensington tube
station and West Brompton Rail station are a 7 minute walk away from the premises and
Fulham Broadway station a 10 minute walk away.

CONSULTATION

A public notice was displayed at the premises. The application was advertised in a local
circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by the Regulations. The Council
has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant and parties that have made
representations in respect of the application.

Relevant Representations

The licensing section has received 1 representation from the Noise and Nuisance Officer
who has recommended that the hours be amended to Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
and Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00, the Officer has also recommended 5 conditions to
be attached to the licence if granted. A copy of the representation from the Noise and
Nuisance Officer can be seen on pages 43-44 of this report. The licensing section has also
received 1 representation from a local resident. A copy of the representation from the local
resident and the response from the applicant can be seen on pages 45-46 of this report.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Section 5.1 page 12 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states that where
there is a relevant representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case
on its merits having regard in particular to the following matters:

o Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on local
residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any, appropriate
measures will be put in place to prevent it;

e Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from
these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;

e Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the
premises at the appropriate times; and

¢ Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase in
car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of parking
stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the London
Bus Priority Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing Objectives relating
to the prevention of crime, disorder and nuisance.

e Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities, or
other relevant agency or representative.

Section 5.2 page 12 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will closely scrutinise
extended hours applications to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are met. In determining
an application the licensing committee might decide that the circumstances are such that a
restriction on hours is the only appropriate means to achieve the Licensing Objectives.

Section 10.1 page 18 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will require the applicant
to demonstrate within the operating plan how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent
disturbance and protect amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing
Objectives are met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the

Page 31



4.4.

4.5.

Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the Licensing
Objectives would be met.

Section 10.2 page 19 of the SLP states that in considering an application, the Licensing
Authority will consider the adequacy of proposed measures to remove or effectively manage
the potential for public nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

Section 10.3 page 19 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider
the following matters where they are material to the individual application:

e One of the most common complaints the Licensing Authority receive is about nuisance
caused by customers as they leave licensed premises at night. The Licensing
Authority recommends that primarily alcohol led premises such as nightclubs and
pubs, located close to any residential premises, implement a dispersal policy at their
venue. All relevant staff should be trained on any policy, and all reasonable steps
should be taken to ensure it is fully implemented and adhered to at all times.

e The proximity of residential accommodation;

e The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed hours
of operation and the frequency of activity;

e The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and
vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation
equipment, and human voices. Such measures may include the installation of
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;

e The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance by
customers arriving at or leaving the premises. This will usually be of greater
importance late at night and/or in the early hours of the morning. However, nuisance
can arise at any time of the day or night so the Licensing Authority will consider
representations from Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties relating to
potential nuisance from any activity at all times dependent on the merits of the
application/steps taken or proposed to prevent nuisance.

e Limiting the number of people permitted to use a garden or other open-air areas,
including those for the use of smoking, at any one time.

e Restricting the use of a garden or other open-air areas, including those for the use of
smoking, after a particular time e.g. 11:.00pm (or such earlier time as may be
considered appropriate).

e The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent queuing (either by
pedestrian or vehicular traffic). If some queuing is inevitable then queues should be
diverted away from neighbouring premises or be otherwise managed to prevent
disturbance or obstruction;

e The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the
premises quietly;

e The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of parking
by patrons on local residents;

e The provision for public transport in the locality (including taxis and private hire
vehicles) for patrons;

e The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian movement to
and from the premises;

e The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;

e The siting of external lighting, including security lighting that is installed
inappropriately;

Page 32



5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

e The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage and the prevention/tidying of litter
(including fly posters and illegal placards);

e The history of previous nuisance complaints proved against the premises, particularly
where statutory notices have been served on the present licence holder;

e The history of the applicant in controlling anti-social behaviour and preventing
nuisance;

e The generation of odour, e.g. from the preparation of food;

e Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;

e Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or representative;

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine applications with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety,
Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm.

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant representations
received; the applicant’'s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted Statement of Licensing
Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing
Act.

The operating schedule and the comments made by responsible authorities and interested
parties are clearly important considerations.

Should the committee decide to grant the application it is requested that consideration be

given to any additional conditions to promote further the licensing objections that may be
offered by the applicant at the hearing.

Page 33



Lagug Karen: H&F
o) “

From: noreply@Ibhf.gov.uk
Sent: 19 August 2017 11:11
To: licensing

Subject: Online application

Dear Hammersmith and Fulham Licensing Team,
Your reference for this application is 2017/01101/LAPR.

A summary of New Premises licence application is below:

Licence type : New Premises licence

PREMISES DETAILS

Premises name and address : 301 North End Road London W14
ONS

Occupier : kasim chaudry T/A Chelsea Grill
LTD

Trade As : Chelsea Grill Ltd

Telephone number at premises :

General description of premises : ITS A FAST FOOD TAKEWAY.
WE SELL GRILL FOOD BURGERS

SOFT DRINKS ETC...

Premises rateable value : : £25000
Premises still being built : No
APPLICANT DETAILS

1/We apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
and I/We are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Applicant type : Organisation

If a person other than an individual :  as a limited company

Company name : CHELSEA GRILL LTD

Registered company number : 09887340

Company address : 301, North End Road, London, W14
ONS

Company telephone number :

Company email address :

Description of organisation : FAST FOOD TAKEWAY.

Pagé 34



I/We are carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities

Date you wish this application to take 19/08/2018
effect :

If for a limited period, when do you ~ Null
want it to end? :

Are you expecting 5,000 or more No
people to attend the premises at any
one time? :

If you are expecting more than 5000  Null
people please state the number :

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? :

Activity type : Late Night Refreshment

Will the provision of late night Both

refreshment take place inside, outside

or both? :

Standard days and timings : Day St tine  Bud Bive

Monday  23:00:00  01:30:00

Tuesday  23:00:00 01:30:00

Wednesday 23:00:00 01:30:00

Thursday  23:00:00  01:30:00

Friday 23:00:00  01:30:00

Saturday  23:00:00  01:30:00

Sunday 23:00:00  01:30:00

Please give further details : NA

State any seasonal variations : NA

Non-standard timings - Where do you N A
intend to use the premises at different
times to those listed, please specify :

Designated Premises Supervisor’s (DPS) details

Details of designated premises Yes
supervisor not known at this time :

Pagé 35



Adult entertainment or services :

n a no adult activities here.

Hours premises are open to the public Day Start ime  End i

- Standard days and timings :
Monday  23:00:00 01:30:00
Tuesday  23:00:00 01:30:00
Wednesday 23:00:00 01:30:00
Thursday  23:00:00  01:30:00
Friday 23:00:00  01:30:00
Saturday  23:00:00  01:30:00
Sunday 23:00:00  01:00:00

Hours the premises are open to the NA

public - Seasonal variations :

Hours the premises are open to the na

public - Non-standard timings :

Licensing objectives - General details

floor plan red line.pdf

Licensing objectives - The prevention
of crime and disorder :

CCTV shall be working and recording
correctly at all times. All images shall
be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
At least one member of staff on duty
whilst this licence is being used shall
be trained in the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the
licensing objectives offences
committed under the Act and
conditions of the Premises Licence.
Written records of this training shall
be retained and made available to
police and authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority on request.

Licensing objectives - Public safety :

CCTV shall be working and recording
correctly at all times. All images shall
be stored for a minimum of 31 days.
At least one member of staff on duty
whilst this licence is being used shall
be trained in the requirements of the
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the
licensing

Pagt 36




Licensing objectives - The prevention  Signs shall be prominently displayed

of public nuisance :

inside the premises reminding patrons
there are residents living nearby and
instructing them to respect the
neighbours and to conduct their
behaviour accordingly. A responsible
member of staff shall carry out
proactive litter patrols outside the
premises at least twice 2 throughout
the premises opening hours and
specifically at the end of trading hours
to ensure that there is no litter
associated with the premises in the
immediate vicinity and any such litter
found shall be collected and returned
to the premises for disposal with the
premises normal waste refuse
collection.

Licensing objectives - The protection
of children from harm :

CCTV covering areas inside and
outside of the premises shall be
installed and maintained to police
recommendations with properly
maintained log arrangements. A staff
member from the premises that is
conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the
premises at all times that the premises
are open to the public. This staff
member will be able to show police or
authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority recent data footage with the
minimum of delay when requested.
This data or footage reproduction
shall be almost instantaneous.

CHECKLIST AND DECLARATIONS

I'have attached a plan of the premises

Yes

I have attached a copy of the consent
form completed by the individual I
wish to be premises supervisor :

No

I understand that I must now advertise Yes

my application :

I'understand that if I do not comply
with the above requirements my
application will be rejected :

Yes

Correspondence Details

Pagé 37




Correspondence name : Mr Kasim Chaudry

Correspondence capacity : Applicant
Correspondence address : 301, North End Road, London, W14
ONS

Correspondence telephone number :

Correspondence alternate telephone 02073845687
number :

Correspondence email address :

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY

AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION
ACT 1971] FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE
REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT,
WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT
THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED

SIGNATURE DETAILS

Signatures name : CHELSEA GRILL LTD
Capacity : Applicant

Date : 19/08/2017

I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the
United Kingdom [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in
a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] is now included
onscreen and I have uploaded a document, I understand I am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to

work, if appropriate

I accept the information contained in ~ Yes
this application is correct to the best

Pag® 38



of my knowledge and belief, and I am

authorized to make this application on

behalf of all the named applicant(s) :

PAYMENT DETAILS

Feeg:: £190

Payment reference : Payment is yet to be processed for
this application, at the time of this
email.

Thank you,

Hammersmith and Fulham My Account Support
http://www.Ibhf.gov.uk/

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended to be confidential and may be legally
privileged.

Access to and use of its content by anyone else other than the addressee(s) may be unlawful and will not be
recognised by Hammersmith and Fulham Council for business purposes.

If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not

copy it to anyone else.
Hammersmith and Fulham Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this

message as 1t has been transmitted over a public network.
Any opinions expressed in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions

of Hammersmith and Fulham Council. Any attachment(s) to this message has been checked for viruses, but

please rely on your own virus checker and procedures.
Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under the UK Data Protection and Freedom of

Information legislation these contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request. All e-mail sent to
or from this address will be processed by Hammersmith and Fulham Council's corporate e-mail system and
may be subject to scrutiny by someone other than the addressee.

Pag& 39



Lazug Karen: H&F
“

Subject: FW: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 2017/01101/LAPR

From: Kasim Chaudry

Sent: 23 August 2017 12:29

To: Stewart Tom - FH

Subject: Re: Licensing Act - Premises Licence 2017/01101/LAPR

Dear sir
I am agree with the timing schedule as you said. Do i need to re inform the council about these timings and

also i have given advertise in the newspaper. Do i need to inform them ?
Regard

Kasim chaudry

Chelsea grill Itd

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2017, at 1:04 pm, <Tom.Stewart@met.pnn.police.uk> <Tom.Stewart@met.pnn.police.uk>
wrote:

Good Afternoon,
My name is Tom Stewart and | am the Police Licensing Officer for Hammersmith and Fulham.

| am writing to you in regards to your application for a Late Night Refreshment Licence for Chelsea
Grill.

I have read your application and | appreciate the measures that you will put in place under you
operating schedule. As | understand it you wish to serve food from 2300-0130 Monday to Saturday

and 2300-0100 Sunday.

North End Road, particularly the area North of Lillie Road, is increasingly becoming a hot-spot for
anti-social behaviour, especially around the hours of 2300-0200. This is causing police resources to
become stretched. My concern is that allowing Late Night Refreshment to continue into the early
hours of the morning will only increase this issue. That is not to say it can't be allowed if it is well
managed by the licensee, with appropriate times.

The Metropolitan Police will have no formal objection to your application if you were to amend you
times to 2300-0100 Monday to Saturday and 2300-0030 Sunday.

| feel that these above times will allow the Licensing Objectives to be promoted, and will have as little
effect as possible on local residents.

Please let me know if you agree to these timings.

Kind Regards

Pc Tom Stewart 230FH| Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit|
Shepherds Bush Police Station, 253 Uxbridge Road W12 7JA

Int: 742715 | Ext Telephone 020 8246 2715 |Mobile 07825098276 Email
tom.stewart@met.police.uk

1
Page 40



CLUENT

MR KASIM

ENTUICE 4 £

DDEJ
O o0

OJ
£l
O

coumTER

]

N

FOOD PREPARA NON AREA

FxrascTion svarem udr

I EXISTING FLOOR
PLAN

PROJECT

g gy

PRAJECT TiTLg

— LATE Mgy T REFESSnn ¥

HAOTES

PLEASE NOTE THAT BEFORE BUILDING WORKS COMMENCES IT
BUILDER OR OWNER TO SERVE PARTY WALL NOTICES TO ALL N
WORKTOBE STARTED PRIOR TO COUNCIL'S APPROVAL. DRA
CONJUNCTION WITH RELEVANT DRAWING AND SPECS. DRAWI
DIMENSIONS ONLY. ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE POINTED TO THE COMPANY. THE COMPANY

_MZOAr_bmrm10_.~_;2<ﬂ.»c_n._.wch RAISED. DRAWINGS NOT TQ BE SCALED FOR LAND
TRANSFER PURPOSES.

IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
EIGHBOURS. NO CONSTRUCTION
WINGS TO BE READ IN

301 NORTH END ROAD,

INSTALLATION OF NEW

LONDON, W14 9NS FLUE DUCT TO THE REAR
FLOOR PLAN e R S R

i ] | |
—— f ul

1:100 @ A3 (METERS)

[1_

£SO TANT

SHEEY MG
CHITECTURAL DESIGNERS

01
DESIGN GHAR LIMITED AND STRUGTURAL

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNERS AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS AT
Office Suite 1, 30 Uphall Road, liford, Essex, 1G1 2JF
Phone: 0203 51 46305, Email: dgltd@yahoo.co.uk

JULY

2017

Page 41




wieyjng g yliwisiauwiey

"PaAIBSRU S3YBN || "3 dnosn uonewIoU HlewpueT Jo ASaHNod paonpoJdad sde J10IS|H
9002 "P¥1 |euoneUIRUT AXSaN|g JyBuAdoD pue @dnolD uopeuLIojuIoaD 3yl Aq ybuAdod @pajeansy saiD

32U221 £10Z dNOID UONBWLIOJUIODD 3YL @ ‘EZZ6TO00TY] SO £T0T SIYBL aseqelep pue yBLAdED um

LN\ PR




Memorandum

DATE: September 19, 2017

TO: Hammersmith and Fulham Licensing Team
FROM: Keith Mehaffy extension 5702
RE: Application for the grant of a premises licence at

Chelsea Grill 301 North End Road London W14 8EG.
UNIFORM Reference 2017/01101/LAPR-NEW GRANT

I am in receipt of the application for the grant of a new premises licence at the above
premises. The application is for a take away premises on ground floor and requests
the following licensable activity.

Late night refreshment on and off the premises Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 01:30
Opening Hours Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 01:30 hours.

My concerns in regard to this application relate to the public nuisance that may arise
from cooking odours and noise from the operation of the plant at the premises, the
public nuisance that could arise from customers arriving at and departing the
premises up till 01:30 hours and deliveries to and from the premises during the late
evening and night/ early morning period.

A recent planning permission has been granted for a new kitchen extract system at
the premises and this is conditioned through a stringent noise criterion for the extract
system to achieve. There are usually other pieces of plant associated with these
premises, such as condenser units for the fridges and freezers. The later operation
of these appliances could also impact significantly on the neighbouring residents.

The operating schedule also specified that there should be two litter patrols during
the daily operation of the premises and especially at the end of the operation to
remove litter associated with the premises.

The premises are located on the east side of North End Road Close to the Lillie
Road junction. There are double yellow lines in the road outside the premises and a
pedestrian crossing close by. Any customers who travel to the premises by car late
in the evening will not be permitted to stop outside the premises and will probably
have to park in the quiet side streets near the premises, where residents may have
bedrooms overlooking the streets. In my view there is potential for public nuisance to
be created to these residents from these customers attending the premises d uring
the early hours and | therefore have concerns about the timing requested in the

application.

It is my view that the hours should be amended to midnight Sunday to Thursday with
the premises operating till 01:00 the following morning on Friday and Saturday. It is
for this reason that | am making representations under the prevention of public
nuisance key objective.

Page 43



If the Licensing Sub-Committee are minded to grant this application, | would suggest that the
hours of operation are amended as above and the following condition should be considered
to address these public nuisance concerns: -

1.

Signs shall be prominently displayed in the outside area reminding patrons there are
residents living nearby and instructing them to respect the neighbours and to conduct
their behaviour accordingly.

A telephone number for the premises, or a responsible member of staff on duty, shall
be displayed so that it is visible from the public highway for members of the public to
lodge complaints.

Deliveries and collections (including refuse and / or recycling collections) associated
with the premises shall be arranged between the hours of 08:00 to 22:00 only. Empty
bottles and non-degradable refuse shall remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and will not be taken out to the refuse point between the hours of 22:00 and

08:00 hours.

All plant and equipment shall be correctly installed, operated, maintained and regularly
serviced, all in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions, to ensure that it is
operating correctly and efficiently so as not to cause a nuisance to neighbours arising
from noise.

All ventilation and extraction systems and ducting shall be correctly installed, operated,
maintained and regularly serviced, all in accordance with the manufacturer’s
instructions, to ensure that they are operating correctly and efficiently so as not to
cause a nuisance to neighbours arising from noise or odour.

| hope that this information is useful, please do not hesitate to contact me on the
above telephone number should you wish to discuss this matter further.

Mr Keith Mehaffy

Area Senior Environmental Health Officer
Noise and Nuisance Team

Page 44



Laxug Karen: H&F
= “
Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2017/01101/LAPR

From: Kasim Chaudry

Sent: 04 September 2017 14:40

To: licensing <licensing@Ibhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Comments for Licensing Application 2017/01101/LAPR

Dear karen
Thanks for your email.as i am on holidays thatswhy I didn't call you.
In your last email you mentioned that one of our neighbours made an objection.

Miss Elizabeth Angela Howarth talked about the litter bin which is behind
the shop. Its a big commercial bin which is not possible to keep at the front
of the premises.The bin is always locked. We also have contract with Violia
company. They provide commercial sacs(bin bags).Which we can put at the
front side of the premises at closing time and Violia will take those sacs
everyday morning. 2nd issue is about the smell as she mentioned. We have
already made an application in the council to change the duct pipe position .
Right now we are using building chimney For duct smoke .which is bit
narrow. After the duct pipe change there will not be any smell of smoke.
Living above the food shop you Have smell of food sometimes. Its common.
We dont have any vermin problem. Once she complained about vermin's in
council. The council officer came and he didn't find any mice of other
vermin in the premises. We have Pest control contract from long long time.
They regularly come in the premises to treat. They also dont find any pest
there. We can provide pest control contract Copy, Violia sacs contract Copy
and planning application reference of duct pipe. Our customers dont come
from the rear side of the premises And always keep an eye at our front side
area of shop. If we find any litter we throw in the bin. We will Also Have
notice in the premises for customers to leave quietly Especially at night
time,

Regard
Kasim chaudry
Sent from my iPhone

From: idoxPA@hfbp.co.uk [mailto:idoxPA@hfbp.co.uk]

Sent: 29 August 2017 19:52

To: Layug Karen: H&F <Karen.Layug@|bhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2017/01101/LAPR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is
provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:52 PM on 29 Aug 2017 from Not Available.

Application Summary

Address: 301 North End Road London W14 9NS
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Karen Layug

Click for further information

1
Page 45



Customer Details

Name: Miss Elizabeth Angela Howarth

Email:

Address: North End Road, W14 9NS

Comments Details

$tv)';r;r:lenter Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: 7:52 PM on 29 Aug 2017 I wish to object to the
application to extend the license and opening hours of
Chelsea Grill. I live above this take away and already
there is: litter from the take away; people (presumably
customers) causing public nuisance during opening hours
to the front and rear of the property; rubbish collects to
the rear of the property which I have complained about
multiple times; the smell of the cooking & often smoke
comes into the communal areas above the shop and
there have been instances of vermin - mice &
cockroaches, Therefore I object to the application based
on it will only increase the public nuisance as above.

Do it online at www.Ibhf.gov.uk

Help us keep your council tax bill down and protect spending on vital public services - use our
website to find information, view your account, make payments, apply for services and report
problems.

New - create an account - Want to manage your council tax, benefits claim or parking permits online?
Create an account now at www.Ibhf.gov.uk/myaccount

If you have received this email in error, please delete it and tell the sender as soon as possible. You
should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.

All emails you send over the internet are not secure unless they have been encrypted. For further
details, please see: www.getsafeonline.org/protecting-yourself

2
Page 46



	Agenda
	3 Swallow Coffee Shop, 75 Goldhawk Road, W12 8EG (5pm)
	Swallow Coffee Shop Appendices

	4 Chelsea Grill, 301 North End Road, W14 9NS (6pm or after consideration of the first application, whichever is the later)
	Chelsea Grill Appendices


